MINUTES

OJHS School Community Council

September 19, 2018

3:00 p.m. OJHS Conference Room

Members Present

Parents: Reina Hall, Kelly Stritikus, Kim VanDyke, Andrea Wilson Teachers: Ashley Belnap, Kyle Bilbao, Brian Jolley, SK Smith, Glen Westbroek Excused:

• Vote for SCC Chair and Vice Chair

It was motioned by Ashley Belnap to nominate Andrea Wilson (parent) as Chairperson for 2018-2019. Reina Hall 2nd the motion. The board voted unanimously supporting the motion. It was motioned by Andrea Wilson to nominate Kyle Bilbao as Vice Chairperson (teacher). Brian Jolley 2nd the motion. The board voted unanimously supporting the motion.

• Celebrate OJHS

G2S is a program developed and ran by Rachel Quintana. It now has become digital with teachers and staff being able to scan the students ID and give them points. The G2S program encourages students to not only raise their grades but to become involved and participate in school activities, doing service for others, make a connection with their teachers, and by setting goals to become successful in school. When they earn points, they can spend it the in-school store that Ms. Quintana has set up. All students are encouraged to participate.

PLC/Team Time

Ashley Belnap and Lindsey Zufelt attended summer collaboration with five OJH teams. They helped facilitate the PLC Results Cycle and guided teams to a goal within the PLC Cycle.

Team Reports from Summer Collaboration

Social Studies Department: 7th grade and 8th grade team: Implemented a new State Core; created a curriculum map and unit calendars; wrote learning targets for every day of the year; re-designed assessments to match the learning targets.

Science Department: The science team collaborated to identify specific standards that could be addressed using Canvas as an online tool. Once these standards were identified, they began modifying the assignments to allow students the opportunity to do the assignments online. The work was not to "eliminate the teacher" but rather to provide students a different format on how to show their understanding. This work was done because of the ChromeBooks provided by Alpine District. One challenge has been to consider and develop ways they can help students show deeper understanding of content and information they learn.

• 6 C's

OJH along with LRJH, OCJH, CVJH, THS and MVHS are participating in a district pilot program 6 C's which are **Communication, Critical Thinking, Creativity, Citizenship, Character and Collaboration**. We want students to gain content knowledge but also knowledge and learning of the 6 C's. The team consists of Administration-Teachers-Counselor.

• Budget and Plan 2018-2019

Trustland allotment was higher than expected at \$94,549.00.

Subs	\$ 3,000.00	Materials and Supplies	\$ 1,500.00
Summer Collaboration	\$ 41,174.00	Software	\$ 500.00
Activity/Fieldtrips	\$ 1,000.00	Computer/Equipment	\$ 22,000.00
Professional Development	\$ 5,000.00	ELL Aide/Benefits	\$ 20,092.36

Mini Grants

There were two requests: Mr. Heaps asked for ten headphones to be used for his reading program, Raz-Kids. Mr. Winters requested four mini iPads to be used for his NinGenius music program. The board was willing to give him more than the four (six) if he could use them. Mr. Jolley will ask him and get back to the board.

Glen Westbroek made the motion to adjourn. (4:00 p.m.) Any action items for the agenda, please contact Andrea Wilson (<u>andreawilson32@gmail.com</u>)

MINUTES WERE APPROVED OCTOBER 24, 2018